Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

REGION |
Schools Division Office of Pangasinan 11

From the Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. as2 ,s. 2023

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor (CID)
Chief Education Supervisor (SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
The SDO HRMPSB
Teacher I Applicants
All Others Concerned

From: D ORN . BUGAYONG, CESO V
Schoégls Diwsion Superintendent

Subject: Schedule of Folder Evaluation q‘or Teacher I Applicants SY 2023 -
2024

Date: July 27, 2023

PARTICULARS

Pursuant to Deped Order No. 007, s. 2023 entitled Guidelines on Recruitment,
Selection and Placement in the Department of Education, this Office issues the

following instructions for the conduct of Folder Evaluation (for criteria a. Education, b.
Training, c. Experience and d. Professional Board Examination):.

For Elementary, Kindergarten and SPED Applicants:
Venue: Respective Districts
Date: July 31 — August 4, 2023

For Secondary Schools (Junior High School and Senior High School Applicants):
Venue: Respective Mother High School within the Municipality
Date: August 1 — 4, and 7, 2023

Applicants are advised to bring their original copy of documents submitted and
needed in the said folder evaluation.

For the information, wide dissemination, and strict compliance.
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